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ANTI-CORRUPTION COMMISSION, TELEPHONE INTERCEPTION EQUIPMENT 

690. Hon DERRICK TOMLINSON to the Minister for Housing and Works:   
(1) Did the State Supply Commission call for tenders for the supply of telephone interception equipment 

for the former Anti-Corruption Commission? 

(2) If yes, how many tenders were received? 

(3) Who evaluated those tenders? 

(4) Which tender was accepted? 

(5) Did the contract for supply include maintenance? 

(6) What was the total value of the contract for supply and maintenance? 

Hon NICK GRIFFITHS replied: 
I thank Hon Derrick Tomlinson for some notice of this question. 

(1)-(6) The State Supply Commission did not call any tender for the supply of telephone interception 
equipment on behalf of the former Anti-Corruption Commission.  The State Supply Commission does 
not call tenders on behalf of any public authority under the State Supply Commission Act 1991.  
However, I understand that the former Department of Contract and Management Services in February 
2001 called a tender and received three submissions.  Further details may be obtained from the 
Treasurer. 

 


